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Public Serfrice Qommizsion

March 24, 2006

John T. Burnett, Esquire

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

106 East College Avenue, Suite 800
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Docket No. 060277-EU
Dear Mr. Bumnett:

This will acknowledge receipt of a joint petition for approval of territorial amendment in Polk,
Hardee, Highlands, Manatee, and Osceola Counties by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. and Peace River
Electric Cooperative, Inc., was filed in this office on March 23, 2006, and assigned the above-
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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Kay Flynn 57(0(9 9\7 7

From: Kay Flynn

Sent:  Tuesday, June 13, 2006 7:56 AM

To: 'Stright, Lisa'

Subject: RE: Corrected Exhibit 3 - PEF/PRECO Territorial Agreement - Dkt# 060277

Thanks, Lisa. We got it.

Kay

From: Stright, Lisa [mailto:Lisa.Stright@pgnmail.com]

Sent: Monday, June 12, 2006 1:14 PM

To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: Corrected Exhibit 3 - PEF/PRECO Territorial Agreement - Dkt# 060277

Will do, Kay. Sorry for the inconvenience. Will be re-submitting shortly.

Lisa

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US]

Sent: Monday, June 12, 2006 12:05 PM

To: Stright, Lisa; Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Martha Brown; Stan Rieger; Matilda Sanders

Subject: RE: Corrected Exhibit 3 - PEF/PRECO Territorial Agreement - Dkt# 060277

Good afternoon, Lisa.

Please re-submit this filing as a single attachment; i.e., the cover letter and exhibit should be combined
into one document. See the Commission's e-filing requirements linked to our Website for further
information on these requirements.

Call me if any questions.
Kay Flynn

413-6744
kflynn@psc.state.fl.us

From: Stright, Lisa [mailto:Lisa.Stright@pgnmail.com]

Sent: Monday, June 12, 2006 11:41 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Martha Brown; Stan Rieger

Subject: Corrected Exhibit 3 - PEF/PRECO Territorial Agreement - Dkt# 060277

This electronic filing is made by

John T. Burnett

P.O. Box 14042

St. Petersburg, FL 33733
727-820-5184
john.burnett@pgnmail.com

6/13/2006
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On behalf of Progress Energy Florida

Consisting of 3 pages (cover letter & exhibit).

The attached document for filing is Progress Energy's
Corrected Exhibit 3 to the PEF / PRECO Territorial

Agreement filed on March 24, 2006,
including a filing letter.

<<Coverletter - Corrected Exhibit 3 - PEF-PRECO TA.doc>> <<PRECO - EXHIBIT 3.doc>>

6/13/2006



